Nimisha Jadhav

From: Shashank Mahadik

Sent: 22 November 2024 16:03

To: Nimisha Jadhav

Cc: Suraj Kumbhar

Subject: RE: ALTITUDE MARKETING LLP

Attachments: Invoice MDF (TFS).pdf; Invoice Wendys Cameo logo TFS.pdf

Dear Nimisha,
Ok to upload.

Regards,
Shashank Mahadik

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2024 3:59 PM

To: Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: ALTITUDE MARKETING LLP

Dear Sir,

Kindly review and provide approval for safal upload.

Thanks & Regards,
Nimisha Jadhav.

From: vickram@altitudemarketing.in <vickram@altitudemarketing.in>
Sent: 20 November 2024 12:57




To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: ALTITUDE MARKETING LLP

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

PFA

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 19 November 2024 15:04

To: Vickram Chaudhry <vickram@altitudemarketing.in>

Cc: Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: ALTITUDE MARKETING LLP

Dear Sir,

Kindly share invoice against open advance .
TFSPL/P0/24-25/000150 05-Jun-24
TFSPL/P0/24-25/000214 05-Jun-24

Thanks & Regards,
Nimisha Jadhav.




